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Addendum No. One (1) 
To 

BCSD RFP #24-05-07,  
EXTENDED LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM—

AFTERSCHOOL ARTS PROGRAM 
Bid Date:  Wednesday, June 5, 2024 @ 11:00 A.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued by: 
David West 

Department of Stores and Purchasing 
Bakersfield City School District 

May 30, 2024 
 
 
 

 
 
 

BAKERSFIELD CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
     

David West, Director 
Department of Stores and Purchasing 

w e s t d @ bcsd.com 
 

EDUCATION CENTER, 1300 BAKER STREET 
BAKERSFIELD, CALIFORNIA 93305-4326 

(661) 631-4712 
FAX: (661) 861-9907 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Questions and Answers: 
 

1. Question:  Regarding the note about 5,380 students, should our quote be based on this 
number for each of the three years? If the student count increases, will we adjust the 
quote for years two and three accordingly? 
 
Answer: Enrollment has consistently remained at 5,380 students.   

 
2. Question:  There is a reference to 30 sites. It is our understanding that unified school 

districts typically require delivery to a central warehouse, from which they distribute to 
individual schools. Is this not the procedure for BCSD? 
 
Answer: No, materials must be delivered to each school site. 
 

3. Question:  Will professional development sessions be conducted annually over the 
three-year period or only once? Additionally, how many afterschool staff members will 
be participating? 

 
Answer: Professional Development will be conducted annually.  Approximately 120 staff 
members will participate in each session. 

 
4. Question:  Is adding images to the proposal outside of the addendum, such as a graph, 

okay? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 
 
 
 
TO BE INCLUDED WITH RFP: 
 
I (we) acknowledge receipt of the following addenda to the specifications, all of the provisions 
and requirement of which have been taken into consideration on the preparation of the foregoing 
bid: 
 
Addendum No. 1 (Initials)  _____________ 
 
Company:      __________________________________________ 
 
By:      __________________________________________ 
 
Address:  ________________________________________ 
 
                ________________________________________ 
 
Telephone:  ______________________________________ 


